
Message 

Sent: 28/05/2020 14:51:45 

To: Burton, Jessica [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= nnn Jefferiss, Paul H. 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT}/en-Recipients/cv- 
cc: Johnston, Mark [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

OOH eR Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

nistrative Group [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Admi 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn Mogstad, Isabel 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Admini IV 

(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)/en-Recip ents /r rr 
Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard LinkedIn blog (Biodiversity) (Privileged & Confidential) 

    

Mannion, Kathrina 

   

   

   
      

Goddard, Kelly 

  

Redacted - Privilege 

    
Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy 

bp communications & advocacy 
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Office: 

Mobile: 

  

From: Burton, Jessica © Uk.bp.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:30 AM 

To: Mannion, Kathrina i uk.bp.com>; Jefferiss, Paul H. <EEo uk.bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly 
bp.com> 

Mark uk.bp.com>; Stout, Robert BRR 2 bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) oo lc MN: con 
Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard Linkedin blog (Biodiversity) 

Redacted - First Amendment 
Kelly — do let me know if you have any inputs. Thank you! 

  

   

  

    

  

Confidential 

From: Mannion, Kathrina SER 9 vi ..bp.com> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 z 

uk.bp.com>; Burton, Jessica ER 0 ui. bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

BE © ».com> 
Cc: Johnston, Mark SE 9 .b.com>: Stout, Robert {ER © bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

© u.5p.com> 
Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard LinkedIn blog (Biodiversity) 

    

   

      

Jess 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Kathrina 

Confidential 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. ED uk. bp.com> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 13:33 

To: Burton, Jessica (EE © u.bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly 2 bp.com>; Mannion, Kathrina 

7 u.bp.com> 
Cc: Johnston, Mark SR ov. bp.com>; Stout, Robert i @ bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

uk.bp.com> 

Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard Linkedin blog (Biodiversity) 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Paul 

Confidential 

From: Burton, Jessica <u. bp.com> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 13:18 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. SES uk.bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly RB bp. com>, Mannion, Kathrina 

SD 20.0 com> 
uk.bp.com> Cc: Johnston, Mark 

Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard LinkedIn blog (Biodiversity) 

  

Thanks Paul 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Confidential 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. ER uk.bp.com> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 12:40 
To: Burton, Jessica SR 0uk.bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly Ss 5.0m: Mannion, Kathrina 

Pe uk.bp.com> 

Ce: Johnston, Mark uk.bp.com> 

Subject: RE: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard LinkedIn blog (Biodiversity) 

     

Looks good. Thanks jess. We don’t name check Cl — should we? 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

BPA_HCOR_00265373 

  

 



Confidential 

From: Burton, Jessica RRs uk. p.com> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 11:55 

uk.bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly Eo bp.com>; Mannion, Kathrina 
   

  

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 4 

2 i. 5 com> 
Cc: Johnston, Mark EE Secor 

Subject: REVIEW NEEDED BY 10AM FRIDAY 29 MAY: Bernard Linkedin blog (Biodiversity) 

Importance: High 

Hello all 

Please find attached the draft biodiversity blog for Bernard to post on LinkedIn on 5 June. Please could you review and 

revert with any show-stopping concerns by 10am Friday (tomorrow) morning? This has been worked extensively 

within group comms, including by Chris who manages BL’s social channels to make sure we’re reflecting his tone. Mark 

and | have also worked it closely with them so we’re happy. 

Following your review it needs to go to legal tomorrow morning, then onto Geoff Morrell before being with Bernard by 

Monday for his OK. If there are extensive changes as a result of the Geoff review | have asked to share this back with you 

all (it will need a new legal review too if that were to happen). 

Apologies as | know between this and the UNESCO letter (and Paul/Kathrina some of the Bernard emails) there’s a lot for 

you to review in the next 12 — 24 hours but we’re erring on the side of keeping you all in the loop. 

Any questions please just shout 

Jessica 

Jessica Burton 

Stakeholder Manager 

BP Group Policy 

obi 

Confidential 
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